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19th November, 1913.

« l{sm ) ;ﬁﬁ:mm me&m.

1"0"1

# X ‘
'?- lbrorring to my letter of aven date, I am dircotod to enclose
}l draft of a cablegram which my Directore suggest should bo sent,

ir'you approve, to the Governmor qf tne Bast Africa Protectorate.

I am, Zr,‘
ﬁtgbo&lanz Sarpant,

For EAST AfRICA SYNDICATE LIMITED.

P
( (
/ Seoretary.
/
lnclogl_xre .
Draft cablegram.
I
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The Ungor-Secretary ;4)1‘ State for the 3010:115&,
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Fibogn

Drsft auggeetod cablegram

’ 2*' Ui

The Bast Africa Sy—:dmate gnnounvu impossibhle float Bovril

Boheme. It wishes to 8urvey whole areu of lang _a_%q.jb '

suitable blocks for 8ettlers, amrilil

11 .

V8 . A s SR
paying Goverrment for egch block as and when 80ld instead of taking
up the whole in one block and Paying #ifty thoueand pounds now.

Syndicate considers this in interest of Protectorate. Trere

appears to be no objection. Do you agree.




Butler,
!

' I am in receipt of your letter of the 13th inst.
?}ela;ing to the matter of the Lease to The East Afrigs Syndicate
" L..ited. The original Lease to tie S8yndicate dated the 12th l
July 1904 was returned by my Firm to the Crown Agents on the i§£h1
of April last, but I send you herewith a copy, Wwhich I hope may
yrove useful. I also enclose a print of the draft Supplemental
Deed in accordance with your request.

Yours sincerely,

i
i
i

[(322;145L1 //7(- VA Joe s mac ae ?&;

i
|

Py Butler Rsq.,
The Colonial Office,
Downing Straeet, W.




